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Metro Washington Area Transit Authority (WMATA)

RFP €CQ15183_ Armed Security Services: Revenue Collection Facility (RCF) and Operations

Questions

Ql.
A
Q2.
A.
Q3.
A.
Q4.
A.

Qs.

Q6.

Q7.

Q8.

Amendment 001

Is there a contract currently in place for these services?
A contract is currently not in place for these services.

If yes, who is the Contractor? Contract Value?
A contract is currently not in place for these services.

Is there a preference for DBE contractors for this solicitation?
There is no DBE goal requirement.

The solicitation states that the current living wage for the Authority is $13.48 per
hour and the Authority may adjust the Living Wage rate effective January of
each year. What is the increase percentage?

Living Wage is adjusted annually based on the average wage rates of

local jurisdictions and not based on a set percentage.

Is there a Collective Bargaining Agreement?
Contractors are not a part of the Collective Bargaining Agreement.

What type of weapon (38 revolver, 9 mm) is used for this contract?
The contractor can decide the type of weapon, but the weapon shall not
exceed .40.

Is the security company to provide the mobile vaults?
Mobile vaults will be provided by WMATA.

The solicitation Part III — Technical Specifications 4.4 states Revenue Operation
Armored Car Service — Armed Security Guards (Optional). Does the security
company have to provide an armored vehicle? Does optional mean that it is the
security company’s choice whether or not to provide an armored vehicle or just
armed security officers?

In section 4.4 (b) it states, “the contractor shall be able to provide armored
vehicles which are equipped to provide safety for the operators, security of
WMATA assets, ability to transport the estimated load, and the means to
transfer vaults onto vehicle”.

Page 2 of 4



The following Questions are in reference to the Armed Security Guard Price Schedule
Sheet:

Q9.  The Armored Services option is only shown in Option year 3 and Option year 4.
Is the armored car service not applicable for the first 3 years of the contract?

A. The Armed Services option does not apply for the first 3 years of the
contract.

Q10.  What are the current annual hours for each position?
A Please refer to section 4.5, which provides the Revenue Operation hours
for each position.

Q11.  Ifthe hours of the operation are 0400-1800 what is the spread of the officers?;
For example, estimated number of supervisors is 1, is that 1 Supervisor at all
times or 1 employee for 8 hours per day and 0 employees for the rest of the 14
hours of operation?

A. Please refer to section 4.5, which provides the estimated personnel required
for each position.

Q12.  Ifthe hours of operation are 0400-1800 and armed guard estimate is 4, how long
is each officer on post? Is it 4 officers at any given time for the entire 14 hours
or is it spread differently?

A, There should be (4) four officers at any given time during the hours of
operation.

The below Questions relate to the Deposits and Armored Car Services:

Q13.  How does the deposit look? (Meaning: what type of deposit bag(s) is it in?)
A WMATA uses sealed plastic and cloth bags.

Ql14. Is there a clear indication of a declared amount with the Said to Contain written
on the bag and a deposit slip inside the bag(s)?

A, There is a clear indication of the declared amount and deposit tickets are
disclosed in the bag.

Q15. Are the pick-up locations the same as were issued via addendum in the last RFP
or have they changed? If so, can you please provide and updated list of pick up
locations?

A, Please refer to Section 4.4(a), which lists the (9) nine WMATA Bus

facilities for revenue collection.
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Q16.  Are all pick up locations serviced by armored car, or only some? Presumably
some locations are serviced by the money train and others directly by armored
car. Can you confirm which are serviced by which method?

A. All locations are serviced by armored car for this particular operation.

Q17. How often do pick-ups occur for each location?
A. Pick-ups are Monday — Friday for each location.

End of Amendment 001
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